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TO: Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Jacob Segal, Chair, Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science

DATE: September 6, 2025

RE: Deletion of Course HIS 6700 - Jewish History: Post-Biblical Times to the
Enlightenment

The Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science proposes the deletion of HIS 6700
Jewish History: Post-Biblical Times to the Enlightenment

Rationale for Change:

We have not offered this course since 2014 and we have no full-time staff with expertise in this
area. The Department still has two Jewish history courses (American Jewish History and Modern
Jewish History) which are more likely to run. The other CUNY community Colleges don’t have
any Jewish History courses. While the subject of History 6700 is certainly a worthy topic for a
course (see course description below), it is likely be better suited for a four-year college.

“High points of Jewish development from the Babylonian exile to the mid-17th century. Topics
include: the role of the exile, Ezra and Nehemiah, the political, social and religious developments
during the Second Commonwealth, the Talmud and its influence, the relationship with
Christianity and Islam and the communal institutions developed in the various parts of the
Diaspora.”
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